Herefordshire Council Public Health Provider Events 
September 2014

Questions Raised and Answers given.

Please find below  a summary of the Q&A s for all Public Health Provider engagement events held in September this year. Q&As have been classified broadly into three sections; General, Specification or Services and Tender Process type questions for simplicity and easy reference. In addition where two or more questions have been asked around a similar topic these have been amalgamated into a single Q&A. 

General :
	1. 
	Question
	Answer

	2. 
	Is there any TUPE implications with these tenders?


	Depending on the contract there may be some TUPE of public sector staff however this will be clarified within the tenders themselves.



	3. 
	Some of the services are suitable for one provider; will the council consider giving the services to more than one provider?
	With regard to ‘giving the services to more than one provider’ the council wishes to actively encourage consortium working and partnership working, and hopes to attract new providers into the market to achieve innovation and cost efficiencies.

The Council is seeking to encourage pathways and partnerships between providers. It (the Council), is not looking to buy what we buy now but is looking to tackle prevention and achieve innovation.

	4. 
	Are we expecting individual GPs to bid for work or do they bid via CCGs?
	It is up to you whether you should put in an independent bid or bid in partnership with other organisations. 



	5. 
	Is there a recognition that within Sexual health services it may be necessary to work in partnership across contracts.


	Yes, this is recognised and expected -subject to individuals permission

	6. 
	Is the Council considering the delivery of further services through pharmacies e.g. sexual health tests (chlamydia), health checks etc. 
	Yes we are considering all options for delivering further services. It may be possible for some heath check services to be delivered through this mechanism as well as testing for STI’s.  Pharmacies currently deliver EHC and it would make sense if any request for this service could be linked an offer to undertake certain STI testing services.  It may also be possible to deliver drug and alcohol services through pharmacies. 

	7.
	Is the Council considering delivery of any services via 3rd Sector organisations 
	Yes the council will be looking to 3rd sector provider and Social Enterprise  delivery of services to  support the comprehensive delivery of services within the community. All service model options will be considered. 

	8.
	The tenders you have listed often have links in terms of common service users e.g. Drug and Alcohol and sexual health etc. How will you ensure that service users with multiple health needs/risks characteristics are provided with support and  treatment.
	It is expected that there will be a crossover of service provision for vulnerable and complex service users and it is anticipated that providers delivering different contracts will work inpartnership through joint assessments, cross referral and integrated treatment packages etc. to ensure services users heath needs are fully addressed.

	9.
	Will the election next year impact on the ability for council members to approve or make any decision on this process (i.e. purdah)?
	No, we intend getting all the decisions regarding going out to tender and the subsequent awarding of contracts completed in advance over the next few weeks so purdah will not affect this process.


Specifications and Services required:  
	
	Question 
	Answer

	10.

	Are service specifications already written and if so, are they outcome based?
	They are currently being developed with input from the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG), and other stakeholders. The specifications will be outcome based and it is hoped that the market will respond to the outcomes  we want to achieve.



	11
	Have NICE recommendations been taken into account in the specification?


	Yes. NICE recommendations and any other legal/clinical requirement and guidance will be included in the specifications.

	12.

	Will there be guidance regarding training expectations in line with EHC guidance within the tender packs .


	Yes. We will include professional development requirements, nationally recommended working standards and workforce developments necessary to safely and efficiently perform health services. 


	13.

	Where does social services fit within these contracts.


	The specification for each service will identify the relevant links to other health, social care and relevant services (including social services). 



	14

	Are you planning to incorporate payment by results in the tender packages?
	We are not planning to incorporate PBR in this package of tenders. As you may be aware the council also do not operate any form of CQINNs either. 


Tender Process 

	
	Question
	Answer

	15
	Will there be a series of lots within each tender package?


	Currently our minds are still open on this as it may be appropriate in some cases to consider ‘lots’ based on service delivery models including  geographical coverage and population needs.

	16
	Will the tenders be openly advertised and will there be a requirement to cost  the tenders


	Yes the tender will be advertised on the council’s e tender portal and yes there will be a fee element in the package to be priced.

	17
	We are already delivering a service are we expected to complete a tender pack.


	A. Yes all services are going to be exposed to competitive tender and existing contracts will expire in March /April 2015. if you already deliver a service you will have to submit a tender bid in order to be considered for the delivery of a future tender. Contracts are expected to run on a 3 year basis with an option to extend for up to a further 2 years. We will not be retendering on a year on year basis.

	18
	Are you going to Rank the PQQ?  For example, only the top scoring bidders progress to the ITT stage?


	We are not planning to rank at PQQ stage. If you demonstrate that you can deliver the service through the PQQ you will get an opportunity to bid for the ITT.

	19
	We have bid previously for an Adult service within Herefordshire can we re use our old PQQ? 
	Although the PQQs for the recent NSI Adults tenders are similar to the Public Health PQQ there are some differences so you will not be able to re- use the Adults Services PQQ. However both PQQs are based on a Word Document so you will be able to cut and paste sections where you feel it is appropriate.

	20
	The tender timetable seems pretty tight is it possible to have more time by just having a single stage process rather than a PQQ followed by ITT?
	The tenders have been designed as a two stage process to reduce the amount of repetitive work a provider will have to do in making a bid. So the same  PQQ will be used if a provider wishes to bid for more than one tender and the bidder with therefore be able to concentrate on the service specific aspects of each tender rather than having to re complete all the basic provider information.   

	21
	Where does the standstill period  fit into the program shown in the slides.
	Providers will be notified in a few weeks prior to contract award whether they have been successful or not and at that point the 10 day standstill will commence.  

	22
	There doesn’t seem to be much time between award and contract start on 1st April. Do you have a specific “go live” date in mind?
	It is anticipated that all contracts will require a period of mobilisation whilst the provider sorts out recruitment , organises staff or  property leases for example. We do not expect a full service delivery from 1st April but a period (and that period will vary depending on the service) of  implementation and mobilisation.   

	23
	I am part of a large organisation that delivers pharmacy services across Herefordshire should I submit 1 PQQ bid for each of my pharmacies or can I submit a head office bid which will cover all my Herefordshire settings? 
	If you operate multiple settings you should submit a single bid but identify where these settings are (locations) we would not expect an Individual tender for each setting.

	24
	Do GP surgeries have to submit a tender to continue to deliver community health services. 
	Yes - though depending on the nature of the tender they may wish to bid as a consortia. 


